

**CCWG-Accountability Work Stream 2**  
**Jurisdiction Subgroup, Meeting #30**  
**May 16, 2017, 05:00 UTC**  
**AGENDA**

- 1. Welcome**
- 2. Review of Agenda (2 minutes)**
- 3. Administration (1 minute)**
  - 3.1. Changes to SOIs
  - 3.2. Identify Audio Only and Phone Number Participants
- 4. Follow-Up Question for ICANN Legal – Status (1 minute)**
  - 4.1. Question sent to ICANN Legal on May 2
- 5. Review of decisions and action items from last call (2 minutes)**
  - 5.1. **Decisions:**
    - 5.1.1. **None.**
  - 5.2. **Action Items:**
    - 5.2.1. **None.**
- 6. Questionnaire (20 minutes)**
  - 6.1. Review of Response of Rita Forisi (Italy) – Lead: David McAuley.
  - 6.2. Review of Response of Ministry of Telecom and Mass Communications of the Russian Federation – Lead: Tatiana Tropina .
  - 6.3. Review of Sign-Up Sheet at [https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Q948Ib31-Hu9Ro3\\_k9uVYBTwm72UDmkMvUWwU\\_XyHAI/edit?usp=sharing](https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Q948Ib31-Hu9Ro3_k9uVYBTwm72UDmkMvUWwU_XyHAI/edit?usp=sharing).
- 7. Review of ICANN Litigation (15 Minutes) (Sign up: <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oo9oDJuuxFz1UUNaBfHeor7HPhJ5XcRHFTq3hjRItOM/edit?usp=sharing>)**
  - 7.1. Image Online Design, Inc. v. ICANN - GS
- 8. AOB**
- 9. Next meeting Tuesday 16 May 0500 UTC**
- 10. Adjourned**